—

9 February 1987

4/1781/86/RC/GL
Mr Chapman
2334

Pozzolanic Lytag Ltd
Cleveland House
Cleveland Road

Hemel Hempstead
Herts

‘For the attn. of Mr S G Haynes

Dear Sirs

ERECTION OF THREE FLAGPOLES
CLEVELAND HOUSE, CLEVELAND ROAD, HEMEL HEMPSTEAD

I am writing to inforia you that advertisement consent has been granted
for the display of three flags (planning application ref. 4/0065A/86).
However, planning permission is not in fact required for the erection

of the three flagpoles (planning application ref. 4/1781/86).

I apologise if you were mis-informed that planning permission was required
and a refund of £27 will be paid in due course.

Yours faithfully

ﬂ%na OFFICER




